

Meeting Actions from the virtual meeting held on 7 July 2023

#	Action	Owner	Status
1	<p>Communication and Engagement Sub-Group A plan and timeline would be brought back to the Board in due course following a working group being established.</p>	PC	Ongoing
2	<p>Anti-Social Behaviour – Crewe Market Square The Chair had met with officers from Cheshire East’s anti-social behaviour department to discuss the issue of anti-social behaviour in Crewe. Officers reported that one of the challenges it faced was that the department was resource constrained, as were the police.</p> <p>Action: An invite be extended to Crewe police or the Police Crime Commissioner to come and speak to the board to give an update on the situation in Crewe.</p>	DK	Ongoing
3	<p>Board remit The advert had been published and board members were asked to share this with their networks.</p>	CJ	Ongoing
4	<p>Towns Fund Projects The next tip subgroup agenda to include an item on looking at what would be achieved now that it was clearer in respect of where the projects were going over the next 12 months.</p>	SY	Ongoing